
From: Tim Colless
To: Ania Dorocinska
Cc: Joshua French; Kerry Jahangir
Subject: RE: Modification Application received - Bringelly Road Business Hub - SSD 6324 MOD 4
Date: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 10:44:27 AM

Hi Ania,
 
Thanks. WSPT has no comments to MOD 4 of SSD-6324.
 
Regards
 
Tim Colless | Project Manager
Parramatta Park & Western Sydney Parklands Trusts
Mob: 0403 234 066 | Ph: 02 9895 7500
 

From: Ania Dorocinska 
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 8:52 AM
To: Tim Colless <Tim.Colless@wspt.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Modification Application received - Bringelly Road Business Hub - SSD 6324 MOD 4
 
Hi Tim,
 
Please find attached Appendix B.
 
Kind regards,
Ania Dorocinska
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 02 9274 6225  M 0414 848 343 |  E ania.dorocinska@planning.nsw.gov.au 
320 Pitt Street, GPO Box 39, Sydney NSW 2001
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge
the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful
and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

From: Tim Colless <Tim.Colless@wspt.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 11:19 AM
To: Ania Dorocinska <Ania.Dorocinska@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Modification Application received - Bringelly Road Business Hub - SSD 6324 MOD 4
 
No problems. We are very unlikely to have any comments however that is the main document
we would focus on.
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Regards
 
Tim Colless | Project Manager
Parramatta Park & Western Sydney Parklands Trusts
Mob: 0403 234 066
 

From: Ania Dorocinska <Ania.Dorocinska@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 11:15 AM
To: Tim Colless <Tim.Colless@wspt.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Modification Application received - Bringelly Road Business Hub - SSD 6324 MOD 4
 
Hi Tim,
 
Thanks for letting me know.
 
I will look into that – we do not upload the documents to the portal, it is whatever the Applicant
has uploaded.
 
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
Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 11:13 AM
To: Ania Dorocinska <Ania.Dorocinska@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Modification Application received - Bringelly Road Business Hub - SSD 6324 MOD 4
 
Hi Ania,
 
The overlay plan which is Appendix B to the SEE appears not to be included on the project page?
 
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
Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 11:00 AM
To: Tim Colless <Tim.Colless@wspt.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Modification Application received - Bringelly Road Business Hub - SSD 6324 MOD 4
 
Good Morning,
 
The Department has received a modification application and Statement of Environmental
Effects (SEE) from Ethos Urban on behalf of CIP/CH (Bringelly) Pty Ltd in respect to the
Bringelly Road Business Hub in the Western Sydney Parklands (SSD 6324 MOD 4).
 
The modification application seeks a realignment of the approved subdivision of the
Bringelly Road Business Hub. Further detailed surveys have been undertaken post
approval and the proposed subdivision plan is an accurate representation of the lot
boundary locations.
 
The Department would like to invite your comments on the modification application and
SEE by COB Wednesday 18 September 2019.
 
Please find SEE and revised subdivision plan in the Major Projects portal,
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/25206
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
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
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